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Greer, Leslie

From: Armah, Olga
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 10:24 AM
To: dvieau@tpaddictiontreatment.com; btiberio@tpaddictiontreatment.com
Cc: User, OHCA; Schaeffer-Helmecki, Jessica; Armah, Olga; Riggott, Kaila
Subject: 15-32027-CON

Dear Messrs. Vieau & Tiberio:    
 
On September 4, 2015, OHCA received the Certificate of Need application of CT Clinical Services, Inc. d/b/a/ Turning 
Point and North Castle Partners V, L.P. proposing to transfer 76% ownership of CT Clinical Services to CT Clinical 
Partners, a subsidiary of North Castle.  OHCA requests additional information pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes 
§19a‐639a(c). Please electronically confirm receipt of this email as soon as you receive it. Provide responses to the 
questions below in both a Word document and PDF format as an attachment to a responding email, at the earliest 
convenience. 
 
Repeat each question before providing your response and paginate and date your response, i.e., each page in its 
entirety. Information filed after the initial CON application submission (e.g., completeness response letter, prefile 
testimony, late file submissions and the like) must be numbered sequentially from the Applicant’s document preceding 
it. Begin your submission using Page 197 and reference “Docket Number: 15‐32027‐CON.” 
 

 
1. Explain in detail how patients will be notified of the change in ownership. Describe the method by which they will be 

notified, what the notification will include and the timing of the notification.  
 

 
2. The Applicant stated that the majority of Connecticut patients were from the New Haven area. Be more specific. 

Using the following table below, provide the number of patients by patient town treated at that facility in FY 2015 
and include the months covered by the fiscal year.  

 
UTILIZATION BY TOWN 

Town Utilization FY 2015 

  

  

  

  

  

  

 
 

 
3. Has the initial transfer of 76% ownership to CT Clinical Partners already occurred?  

 
4. Update Table 5’s Historical Utilization by Service to include FY12.  

 
 
Note that pursuant to Section 19a‐639a(c) of the Connecticut General Statutes, you must submit your response to this 
request no later than sixty days from the date of this email transmission. Therefore, provide your written responses to 
OHCA no later than Monday, November 30, 2015, otherwise your application will be automatically considered 
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withdrawn.  Please email your responses to all of the following email addresses: OHCA@ct.gov, jessica.schaeffer‐
helmecki@ct.gov,olga.armah@ct.gov, kaila.riggott@ct.gov.  If you have any questions concerning this letter, feel free 
to contact me at 860‐418 7070 or Jessica Schaeffer‐Helmecki at (860) 509‐8075. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Olga Armah, M. Phil 
Associate Research Analyst 
CT Department of Public Health  
Office of Health Care Access 
410 Capitol Avenue, MS #13HCA 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT 06134 
  
Phone:  860 418 7070 
Fax: 860 418 7053 
mailto: olga.armah@ct.gov 
Web: www.ct.gov/ohca 
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Greer, Leslie

From: Brett Tiberio <btiberio@tpaddictiontreatment.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 4:12 PM
To: Armah, Olga; David Vieau
Cc: User, OHCA; Schaeffer-Helmecki, Jessica; Riggott, Kaila
Subject: RE: 15-32027-CON

Dear Olga – 
  
We are in receipt of your request for additional information and will provide to you as soon as possible. 
  
Thank you, 
  
Brett  
  
Brett Tiberio 
Turning Point 
O. 203‐937‐2309 
F. 203‐604‐0542 
  

From: Armah, Olga [mailto:Olga.Armah@ct.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 10:24 AM 
To: David Vieau <dvieau@tpaddictiontreatment.com>; Brett Tiberio <btiberio@tpaddictiontreatment.com> 
Cc: User, OHCA <OHCA@ct.gov>; Schaeffer‐Helmecki, Jessica <Jessica.Schaeffer‐Helmecki@ct.gov>; Armah, Olga 
<Olga.Armah@ct.gov>; Riggott, Kaila <Kaila.Riggott@ct.gov> 
Subject: 15‐32027‐CON 
  
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
  

  
1.       Explain in detail how patients will be notified of the change in ownership. Describe the method by which they will 

be notified, what the notification will include and the timing of the notification.  
  

  
2.      The Applicant stated that the majority of Connecticut patients were from the New Haven area. Be more specific. 

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

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  
3.      Has the initial transfer of 76% ownership to CT Clinical Partners already occurred?  

  
4.       Update Table 5’s Historical Utilization by Service to include FY12.  

  
  
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

From: Feldman, Joan <JFeldman@goodwin.com>
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 3:19 PM
To: Armah, Olga; User, OHCA; Schaeffer-Helmecki, Jessica; Riggott, Kaila
Cc: David Vieau; Brett Tiberio; lou@northcastlepartners.com
Subject: RE: 15-32027-CON  Connecitut Clinical Services, Inc. d/b/a Turning Point and North 

Castle Partners V L.P. Completeness Questions
Attachments: Docket Number 15-32027-CON.PDF; 4328907_3.docx

Enclosed please find the completeness responses in connection with the above docket number.  Should you have any 
additional questions, please do not hesitate to contact me or Mr. Tiberio. 
Many thanks. 
Joan 
 

Shipman & Goodwin LLP 
C O U N S E L O R S  A T  L A W  
 

 

Joan W. Feldman
Partner 
One Constitution Plaza 
Hartford, CT 06103-1919 

 

Tel (860) 251-5104 
Fax (860) 251-5211 
jfeldman@goodwin.com 
www.shipmangoodwin.com 

 

 

Privileged and confidential. If received in error, please notify me by e-mail and delete the message.  

 please consider the environment before printing this message  
 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 8:20 AM
To: Feldman, Joan; User, OHCA; Schaeffer-Helmecki, Jessica; Riggott, Kaila
Cc: David Vieau; Brett Tiberio; lou@northcastlepartners.com
Subject: RE: 15-32027-CON  Connecticut Clinical Services, Inc. d/b/a Turning Point and North 

Castle Partners V L.P. Completeness Questions
Attachments: (No Name).vcf

Dear Joan, 
 
Thank you for your responding, we will review the response and let you know if we have additional questions. 
 
Thanks again. 
 
Olga 
 

Olga Armah  
CT Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access (OHCA)  
Phone: 860 418 7070  
Fax: 860 418 7053  
Mailto: olga.armah@ct.gov  
Web: www.ct.gov/ohca  

 
 

From: Feldman, Joan [mailto:JFeldman@goodwin.com]  
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 3:19 PM 
To: Armah, Olga; User, OHCA; Schaeffer-Helmecki, Jessica; Riggott, Kaila 
Cc: David Vieau; Brett Tiberio; lou@northcastlepartners.com 
Subject: RE: 15-32027-CON Connecitut Clinical Services, Inc. d/b/a Turning Point and North Castle Partners V L.P. 
Completeness Questions 
 
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

 
 



1

Greer, Leslie

From: Armah, Olga
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2015 9:15 AM
To: Brett Tiberio; lou@northcastlepartners.com; David Vieau; Feldman, Joan
Cc: User, OHCA; Schaeffer-Helmecki, Jessica; Riggott, Kaila; Greci, Laurie
Subject: 15-32027-CON  Connecticut Clinical Services, Inc. d/b/a Turning Point and North Castle 

Partners V, L.P. Completeness
Attachments: 15-32027-CON Notification of Application Deemed Complete.docx

Dear Messrs. Vieau, Tiberio & Marinaccio 
 
OHCA has deemed the application complete. Please see the attached notification. 
 
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

 



An Equal Opportunity Provider  
(If you require aid/accommodation to participate fully and fairly, contact us either by phone, fax or email) 

410 Capitol Ave., MS#13HCA, P.O.Box 340308, Hartford, CT 06134-0308 
Telephone: (860) 418-7001    Fax: (860) 418-7053   Email: OHCA@ct.gov 

 

 

      STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
    DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH  

Office of Health Care Access 
 
 
 
November 3, 2015      VIA EMAIL ONLY  
 
Brett Tiberio 
Vice President 
CT Clinical Services, Inc. 
139 Orange Street 
New Haven, CT 06510 
 

Louis Marinaccio 
Managing Director 
North Castle Partners V, L.P. 
183 East Putnam Avenue 
Greenwich, CT 06830 

 
RE: Certificate of Need Application Docket Number: 15-32027-CON 

CT Clinical Services, Inc d/b/a Turning Point and North Castle Partners V, L.P.  
Transfer of Ownership of CT Clinical Services, Inc d/b/a Turning Point to North Castle 
Partners V, L.P.  
Notification Deeming the CON Application Complete 

 
Dear Messrs. Tiberio & Marinaccio: 
 
This letter is to inform you that, pursuant to Section 19a-639a (d) of the Connecticut General 
Statutes, the Office of Health Care Access has deemed the above-referenced application 
complete as of November 3, 2015.  
 
If you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me at (860) 418-7070 
or Jessica Schaeffer-Helmecki at (860) 509-8075. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

OlgaArmah 
Olga Armah 
Associate Research Analyst 
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Greer, Leslie

From: Brett Tiberio <BTiberio@tpaddictiontreatment.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2015 9:19 AM
To: Armah, Olga; lou@northcastlepartners.com; Dave Vieau; Feldman, Joan
Cc: User, OHCA; Schaeffer-Helmecki, Jessica; Riggott, Kaila; Greci, Laurie
Subject: RE: 15-32027-CON  Connecticut Clinical Services, Inc. d/b/a Turning Point and North 

Castle Partners V, L.P. Completeness

Thank you for the notification, Olga! 
 
Brett Tiberio 
Turning Point 
O. 203‐937‐2309 
F. 203‐604‐0542 
 

From: Armah, Olga [mailto:Olga.Armah@ct.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2015 9:15 AM 
To: Brett Tiberio <BTiberio@tpaddictiontreatment.com>; lou@northcastlepartners.com; Dave Vieau 
<dvieau@tpaddictiontreatment.com>; Feldman, Joan <JFeldman@goodwin.com> 
Cc: User, OHCA <OHCA@ct.gov>; Schaeffer‐Helmecki, Jessica <Jessica.Schaeffer‐Helmecki@ct.gov>; Riggott, Kaila 
<Kaila.Riggott@ct.gov>; Greci, Laurie <Laurie.Greci@ct.gov> 
Subject: 15‐32027‐CON Connecticut Clinical Services, Inc. d/b/a Turning Point and North Castle Partners V, L.P. 
Completeness 
 
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

From: Olejarz, Barbara
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 10:04 AM
To: btiberio@ipaddictiontreatment.com
Cc: Greer, Leslie; Martone, Kim; Riggott, Kaila; Hansted, Kevin
Subject: Final Decision
Attachments: 32027.pdf

12/18/15 
 
Attached is the final decision for DN: 15‐32027‐CON regarding the transfer of 76% ownership of CT Clinical Services, Inc. 
d/b/a Turning Point, to North Castle Partners V, L.P. 
Please let me know by return mail that you have received the decision. 
 
Thank you 
 
 
Barbara K. Olejarz 
Administrative Assistant for Kimberly Martone 
Office of Health Care Access 
Department of Public Health 
Phone: (86) 418‐7005 
Email: Barbara.Olejarz@ct.gov 
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